UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE SECRETARY
In the Matter of
Callaway Plant Unit 2 Docket No. 52-037
Combined Construction and License Application NRC-2008-0556

MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE REPLY
Come now Petitioners Missouri Coalition for the Environment and Missourians for Safe
Energy MCE/MSE) and pursuant to 10 CFR 2.307(a) state good cause as follows.
On Friday, May |, NRC Staff and AmerenUE (UE) filed their answers to our petition.
The two answers total 220 pages, more than four times the length of the petition itself. UE
contests all 11 contentions; Staff contests 10 and one-half. Having read these answers over the
weekend, counsel for MCE/MSE does not believe that he can adequately reply to the numerous
points made or attempted to be made in the answers in one week. We therefore request an
extension of seven days, until May 15, 2009, in which to file our reply.
Respectfully submitted,
Signed (electronically) by
Henry B. Robertson (Mo. Bar No. 29502)
Great Rivers Environmental Law Center
705 Olive Street, Suite 614
St. Louis, Missouri 63101
(314) 231-4181
(314) 231-4184 (facsimile)

hrobertson@greatriverslaw.org
Attorney for MCE and MSE

Dated May 4, 2009
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